JOT

o

Priarity : NORMAL / URGENT

Reference No : 1R 22008640 Claim No. iN OP33: Yes 1 No DOA:
Srom (Person) T Davyen \__u, of HLp Ref:
DatefTime : 616\ Y02 MV 13

L

TYPE: M.Car ¢ k. Cycle : Bus / Van ¢ Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover 7 Truck / Trailer or __
D.O.A/ASAt Tung 2033 -

Vehicle No :
tiake & Model:

(a4 G

Registration Date:

COE Expiry Date:

" NEW CAR PRICE:S

MV:S |oEK Quote by : K&

Fs:s 90K Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount:  (PARF) + (COE) = SvE
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{a) COE Period: X12= Mths Average MV 3
As At _
- = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Mths Righ demand vehicle:  Yes ' No - $
(b) Balance Months : Parallel Import vehicle: Yes 'No - $
Mare than 10yrs oid: Yes 'No - $
(4} Residue COE : QP % {b) . MV for Repossessed vehicle = 3§
(a) ey '
) Engine Capacity: HighfLlow | - $
{a) -{b) = M2=__<__yrs Europe/ Asia Car - %
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Pacr/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ) -3
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: {d)+(e) -10ther deduction -3
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = $

Acfion / Instruction

Date/ Time
' B anaa- X

& Bl
Nt {

Additional Information:




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Darren Lee <darren.lee@hlbank.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 8:42 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi; Lim Ai Lian

Subject: [Encrypted] Desktop valuation for June 2023
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry - YQXX19G.zip

Hi Celine

Please assist to provide a desktop valuation.
Attached paper value

Thank you.

Best Regards

Darren Lee

Collections

1 Wallich Street,
#29-01 Guoco Tower
Singapore 078881

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you ¢ re not the intended recipient,
please immediately contact the sender and delete/destroy the message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of
the message by the unintended recipient, or any action or omission taken by such recipient in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Jun 2023

Company

@
YQ9419G

No

30Jun 2023
MITSUBISHI
CANTER FEAO1BR2SDEP (CBU)
White

2021
4P10F12907
FEAO1BA35454
$31,841.00
20Jan 2023
20Jan 2023

0

$1,593.00

No

$0.00

19Jan 2033

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$72,036.00
$68,802.00
$68,802.00



6/6/23, 10:25 AM Used mitsubishi fuso fea01 Cars | Singapore Car Pric 3s & Listing - Sgcarmart

sGccarmart Q. ®

New Cars Used Cars CarlLoan RentalCars SellCars Directory Products Irsurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement S “ Lake View : l
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just W i Credit Pte Ltd ’ =
$68 until it's SOLD! > Low pri_ces guaranteed B
Direct Owner > Specialist in Japanesecars ¥
> Easy loan approval L]
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling > All terms are negotiable =
results/page
1 vehicles @ mitsubishi fuso fea01 Any Category Advanced Search G
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Ca) Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection mitsubishi fuso fea01 Any Any 2022 An/ Any Any Available
Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEAO1 $110,000 $11,810 /yr 28-Sep-2022 2,99¢ cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
5 years / 200,000km warranty, 12 / 106,000km complimentary servicing. Complimentary front iRoad camer 1, Solar film, $300 Fuel credits.
Flexible financing options available, Competitive insurance rates. Contact us now! PREMIUM AD
Bell KSL Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Apr-2023
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Ca) Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads 27)__—3 results/page

Buy / Rent Cars Sell Your Car Aftermarket Articles General

New Cars For Sale Post an Ad Workshop Directory Car Reviews About Us

Used Cars For Sale Sell by Bidding Aftermarket Products Car Advice Contact Us

Cars For Rent Sell by Consignment Car News Careers
Car Features Site Map

Resources Follow Sgcarriart.com

COE Prices Car Insurance Used Car Warranty n u y 4

Car Loan Calculators Car Valuation Bidded Carplates

]
Car Forum COE Renewal Carpark Rates App Stor Google Play S AppGallery

Sgcarmart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cais for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mile: ge cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy
used mitsubishi fuso fea01, mitsubishi fuso fea01 Singapore, used mitsubishi fuso fea01 Singapore, used mitsubishi fuso fea01, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used mitsubishi fuso fea01
Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions.
Visit our partner sites who have mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commerc al vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on Sgcarmart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by : sgcarmart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. Sgcarmart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Terms of Service Privacy Policy Personal Data Protection Statement  ©2004-2023 Sgcarmart, Singapore. All rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2022&MOD=mitsubishi fuso fea01&RPG=20&VE H=0&AVL=2 11




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 4:21 PM

To: Darren Lee

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi; Lim Aj Lian

Subject: RE: [Encrypted] Desktop valuation for June 2023

Dear Darren,
The Valuation of vehicle as below:
YQXX19G MV: S105K FS: S90K

As at June 2023

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Darren Lee <darren.lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 8:42 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi <vanessa.ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>; Lim Ai Lian <ailianlim@hlbank com.sg>
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




The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately contact the sender and delete/destroy the message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of

the message by the unintended recipient, or any action or omission taken by such recipient in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.




